



**GCHS Athletic Booster Club  
March 13, 2019 Minutes**

**President Tony Guerrieri called the meeting to order at 6:37 P.M.** Tony Guerrieri, Doug Magno, Jim Tiffany, Lynn Tiffany, Jo Stahoviak, Trish McNiece, Chelsey Tiffany, Jennifer Berg, Jeff Berg, Brian Moe

**Minutes from January were reviewed.** Jen motioned and Dan seconded the approval of the Minutes. All were in favor.

**Old Business**

- No old business to cover

**Athletic Director Report – Brian Moe**

- Coaches Request: Lacrosse spring break meal money – 2,025 for meals. Jo Motioned and Trish seconded all were in favor
- Shirts for Wrestling state - \$120. No approval needed since these are state shirts
- Small Gym – looking to replace the existing batting cages with an inflatable batting cage system that can be used by the Baseball, Softball and Lacrosse teams– 17,500 is the total cost and the boosters will help with \$5,000 of the cost. Lynn Motioned Jo Seconded. All were in favor

**COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**Social Media Doug Magno**

- No Report

Lynn motioned to approve the Social Media report and Tony seconded. All were in favor.

**Concessions - Jim & Lynn Tiffany**

- Status of the inside freezer - Doug to follow up with Maintenance
- Work order to move Hot choc machine outside for spring

Doug motioned to approve Jim's report. Jen seconded. All were in favor.

**Spirit Wear Coordinator Todd Schuerman & Trish McNiece**

- No Report

Dan motioned to approve Spiritwear Report. Lynn seconded. All were in favor.

**Secretary Doug Magno (interim)**

No report

**Volunteer Coordinator Tony Guerrieri (interim)**

- April slots will be added to the sign up site along with slots for the Ross Gant track meet on 4/13.

Jo motioned to approve Volunteer Coordinator Report. Trish seconded. All were in favor.

**Vice President Doug Magno**

- We will be opening Senior Yard Sign sales for \$8.00 thru April 1 and then \$10.00 after

Tony motioned to accept Doug's VP report. Dan seconded. All were in favor.

**Treasurer Melissa Cartee**

- Checking - \$34,679.41
  - Dugout club: \$4,620.36
  - Football Family: \$6,665.69
- Report Provided by Tony since Melissa was not able to make the meeting

Doug motioned to accept Melissa's report. Dan seconded. All were in favor.

**President Tony Guerrieri**

- Hoops Fest – 16,120 net proceeds Idea for next year is to rotate jobs throughout the day to give concessions group time to take a break

Lynn motioned to approve Tony's report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

**New Business**

- Coach Pitt – Ross Gant Track meet info
  - April 13 from 8 am – 5 pm
  - 28 boys teams/ 28 girls teams
  - Timing system – normally costs \$1800, but the timing company will possibly be donating this for the event.
  - Shells for the starter - These are already covered
  - Medals and Trophies – These are already covered
  - Trainers will be onsite
  - Parking is tough and we discussed having the boosters help with a bus to transport people that will be parking at aquatic/GMS to the high school. Tony will look into a cost for this
  - Due to the volume of people it would be helpful if the boosters can help with Portable bathrooms for the event. Tony will look into this for the event
  - Meals for coaches – Boosters will cover coach meals and Coach Pitt will have meal cards put together.

**Meeting adjourned at 7:38 pm. Dan motioned to adjourn and Trish seconded. All were in favor.**

**The next general meeting will be held in Room 1350 at 6:30 on April 10, 2019.**

**Minutes were taken and prepared by Doug Magno.**